

FW: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v12 CLEAN FINAL 2017 03 01.doc

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)" <maria.duran-schneider@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 11:50:30 -0500
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v12 CLEAN FINAL 2017 03 01.doc (1.02 MB)

Hi there –

Please see attached for the final TB AN for the meeting later today. The team has printed copies and provided to the agenda office.

The OFA issues raised earlier have been resolved and ENE is also good.

P.

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: March-01-17 11:46 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS)
Subject: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v12 CLEAN FINAL 2017 03 01.doc

Final note, hardcopies printed and with Agenda Office.